Ngoc X Doan

Photographer

Storytelling through photography

I am a photographer for landscape architects. I have over 8 years of experience in landscape architecture working at STIMSON and Halvorson Design, award winning firms in Boston, MA.

I am passionate about capturing meaningful stories, spaces, people and materials through my lens.

781, 325, 3560

ndoanphoto@gmail.com www.ndoan.com linkedin.com/in/ngocdoan

Experience

Photographer, Ngoc Doan Photography

Oct 2016 - Present I Somerville, MA

Photograph built landscape architecture projects with a recent ASLA Award of Excellence achievement.

Collaborate with designers to understand the concept and story behind each design.

Photographer, Designer and Marketing Coordinator, STIMSON

Oct 2017 - Apr 2019 I Cambridge, MA

Photographed, lead and won multiple national and regional award submissions.

Introduced and coordinated website content development with new brand identity and features.

Prepared landscape proposals and competition submissions, notably shortlisted for Toronto Waterfront Competition.

Landscape Designer, Halvorson Design Partnership

Mar 2016 - Aug 2017 I Boston, MA

Managed high profile design projects in Boston with a focus on accessibility.

Brainstormed and streamlined office graphic toolkit.

CityLab Instructor, Boston Architectural College

Fall 2016 I Boston, MA

Taught design class, reviewing design methods and tools through sketching.

Landscape Designer, Stephen Stimson Associates

Jan 2014 - Mar 2016 I Cambridge, MA

Drafted construction documents for award winning projects: UMass Design, Pulaski Park and Williams College

Worked on complicated site engineering for multiple campus projects: NEU ISEC, Babson College, UMass Design Building and UMass Chapel.

Graphic Designer and Photographer, DeRosa Environmental Consulting, Inc.

May 2010 - May 2014 I Ipswich, MA

Photographed site visits and prepared environmental proposals.

Presented design challenges and solutions using storyboards at stakeholder meetings.

Skills

Photoshop Lightroom Adobe Premiere Illustrator InDesign Dreamweaver

Equipment

Canon Full-frame Camera Maverick Drone 24mm-200mm Lens Tri-pod Macbook Pro

Education

University of Massachusetts Amherst

Amherst, MA Master in landscape architecture GPA 3.9

Boston College

Chestnut Hill, MA BA in studio art and mathematics GPA 3.5

Achievements

National Awards

American Society of Landscape Architects Excellence Award 2019, Honor Award 2018 Society for College and University Planning Merit Award, 2018

Regional Awards

Boston Society of Landscape Architects
Merit Awards 2019 (3), Honor Awards 2018 (2)

Academic Awards and Scholarships

University Olmsted Scholar, 2014 Graduate Design Award, 2014 Selected Student Design Exhibit, 2014 Boston Society of LA Design Award, 2014 Boston Society of LA Scholarship, 2013 McGorum & Falk Scholarship, 2013 Paul and Carolina Rhoades Award, 2012 Sigma Lambda Alpha Honor Society, 2012 Stephen P Scholarship, 2010, 2011